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J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 5, Defu Lane 10, #01-578.
Defu Incustrial Park C, Singapore 539186
Tel : 6343-0934 Fax: 6343-0921
Emall : Imartauto@gmaill.com
Registration No: 2014002460

G3T Reg. No: 201400246D

10-Sep-18
Our ret : TP/4570/18 rPief
Hock Hua Tonic Pte Ltd o=
E : estimate cost for vehicle no : GBE 4238E

1pc rear Ih doar ﬁu-h‘-l

1pc NV 200 emblem
1pc rear bumper 55':{.—‘"
1pc rear bumper lh retainer
1pe rear bumper Ih reflector pees -':-uf'
less 10%
1pec reverse sensor TM-J
1pc end panel ?«Tw-«
1pc Tk h sticke:
1pc 6 pax sticker no
1pc Co logo fleg
1pc rear w/creen gum AL
Panel beating
spray painting.
Remove & reft rear Ih door glass.
Transfer door parts,
Plus 7% GST

50 - Four thousand four hundred ffifty-four & cents thirty-four only.
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Hsiao Tnna !LI{KAutn!

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 3:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: <Request for Ol Video> Your Ref: 24040329265G *Our Ret

CCB/LCR18016530/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 3770S(AIG) & GBE 4238E ON

07,/09/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong
We have uploaded the video in Merimen.

Best Regards,

K= Mavis Chew

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1970 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

* =
e TAMNT K

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Mavis, Chew

Subject: <Request for Ol Video> Your Ref: 24040329265G *Our Ref: CC6/LCR18016530/Apa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLF 3770S(AIG) & GBE 4238E ON 07/09/2018]

Your Rel: 2404032%245G
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18016530/Apa3

Cear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 37705(AIG) & GBE 4238E ON 07/0%/2018

We refer to the above matter,

Kindly assist to upload Ol's video in Merimen for our viewing

Thank you,



Bieeat Hegards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Ciase Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 67az-q197 | ematl: chewhi@lkkato.com | fax: 6741-4108
Ak 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Pack, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{4089331

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The infarmation in this email [and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it Is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 5, Defu Lane 10, #01-578,
Defu Industrial Park C, Singapore 539186
Tel: 6343-0934 Fax: 6343-0921
Emaill : jmartauto@gmall.com
Reglstration No: 201400246D
GST Reg. No: 2014002446D

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO GBE 4238E & SLF 37705 ALONG KPE TUNNEL (TOWARDS TPE)
ON 07/09/2018

We understand that you are the insurer of S5LF 37705 vehicle.

|/We wish to inform you that my/our vehicle GBE 423BE has been completed repairs to my/our
satisfaction by M/s J-MART MOTOR PTE LTD. |/We therefore propose to claim from your as follows:

1 Cost of Repair Plus G5T S 2621.50
Z Loss of Rental (6 Days X 55120) S5 720.00
'D'L q.{‘q ‘:?
TOTAL 55 3341.50 \

Please let us have your reply soanest possible.
Thank you,

Yours faithfully




M

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9.56 AM

To: jmart jmart’

Subject: Your Ref: GBE 4238E *Our Ref: CC6/LCR18016530/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF
3770S(AIG) & GBE 423BE ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON
07/09/2018]

Your Ref: GBE 4238E
Our Rel: CC&/LCR18014530/Apa3

Dear Sirs/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 3770S(AIG) & GBE 4238E ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON 07/09/2018
we refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cosl ol Repair (w/GST) $2.621.50
2. Loss of Rental (Sdays x $100.00) $ 500.00
TOTAL §$3.121.50

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liabllity/damages, elther party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regarids,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(908933)



Hsiao To LKKAuto

From: J-Mart <jmartauto@gmail.com:

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:20 AM

To: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE Your Ref: GBE 4238E *Our Ref: CC6/LCR18016530/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLF 3770S(AIG) & GBE 4238E ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON
07/09/2018]

ok

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:56 AM

To: jmart jmart <jmartauto@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Ref: GBE 4238E *Our Ref: CC6/LCR18016530/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 37705(AIG) & GBE
4238E ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON 07/09/2018)

Your Refl: GBE 4238E
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18016530/Apa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 37705(AIG) & GBE 423BE ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON 07/0%/2018
We rater o the above matter.

We propose setflement as follows: -

|. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) $£2521.50
2. Loss of Rental [Sdays x $100.00) $ 50000
TOTAL $53.121.50

Plecse confirm occeptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ls purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability. whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Cuse Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Fayva Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Hsiao Tcmg SLKI{Autn!

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 11:03 AM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 3770S(AIG) & GBE 423BE ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS
TAMPINES EXIT ON 07/09/2018

Your Ref; SLF 37708
Our Ret; CC&/LCR18014530/Apal

Dear SirsfModam
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 3770S(AIG] & GBE 4238E ALONG/AT KPE TOWARDS TAMPINES EXIT ON 07/09/2018

we refer to fhe above accident where we are ocling for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Aulo Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from GBE 4238E against your insurance palicy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour,
we will therelore proceed to negofiate for an amicable settlemeant with the Third Party.

Should you however wish 1o further discuss on the matter prior 1o our negotiations and settiement. please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this leter.

Please call us il you have turther queries,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: rgz-g107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

Dk 51, Pava Ukl Indosteial Pack, Ui Avenue 1, 902-25 | S{408033)
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RELEASE VOUCHER
(AlG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. I-MART MOTOR PTE LTD (“the warkshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached un
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
552.621.50 (Repair Cost), S$500.00 (Loss of dee/Rental), 88 - (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
GBE 4238E that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 07/09/2018 (date) along
KPE TUNNEL TWDS TPE (location) involving vehicle no's SLF 37708, This is pursuant to the
inspection conducted on 10/09/2018 (date) at “the workshop™

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner HOCKHUA TONIC PTE LTD (the third
party claimam™) of vehicle no, GBE 4238E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
well have full authority to settle the matter on hisher behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party elaimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already meurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ afler the above said agreement lodges u further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant 1o the

damage 10 GBE 4138F (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.
We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and thal further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liahility basis

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 3 (day) of [ Ir T {month) lﬂﬁ (year)

e "bg
. @

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “theé workshop™ (with chop)
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J - MART MOTOR PTELTD
Block 5 Defu Lane 10, #01-578

Defu Industrial Park C, (5)539186
Company Reg. No. 2014002460

GST Reg No. 2014002460 TAX INVOICE NO: TP18-0142
Email: jmartmotorpl@gmail.com DATE: 19-Sep-2018
Tel: 6343-0934 Fax: 6343-0921
Lee Chee Shian
PAYABLE BY AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
DESCRIPTION AMOUNTSS
VEHICLE NO:GBE 4238E
To Supply:
Lump sum for repair cost. 245000
Plus 7% GST 171.50
2,621.50

J - MART MOTOR PTE LTD




A & T CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD. ce fisg o 20te0000am

" 'BLOCK 119 ARJUNIED AVENUE 2 #01-24 SINGAPORE 380119
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No.: 0033
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BEING PAYMENT OF SKRZ 4190 K
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$ 720 [ 2

14

CHEQUE NO.. AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




~A &T GAR RENTAL PTE. LTD. c. s s z0tsocc0mm

BLOCK 118 ALJUNIED AVENUE 2 #01-24 SINGAPORE 380118

HP: 9681 3079 VRANo.: 1378
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
HIRER'S PARTICULARS Vehicle No: 51 7 439D ¢ Replace Veh No:
Mamse: (ns in VCH ‘.‘.T".'Zﬁl"l'l_:n o A L=/ . Milsage Out Mileage Out
NRIC | PASSPORT No: Maka & Modal: Q}L"Hll‘ull
Address (Res)’ Ta r'h* Aty Geoup
outoste (5[ .k Tme: 10~ 0 am
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COLLISION DAMAGE WAIVER Excess ) (7;  YES/NO)
Occupation: Driving Exps PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANGE YES | NG
Driving Licence No: VL Type: Local | International CHARGES
Issue Date: Data of Birth: Daly [ @5 4 per day g 12 I
Tel: (O) (A HP Weekly @ § ot waek
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Monthly @ S par month
MName: jas in UC) n T-L:’u -‘?ﬂu e ® s S
NRIC | PASSPORT No; ST 1145 G
Address (Res): _ 13 Fd. pAals Do ay ranadllll A
T a4 28 ;J-.‘:':Z:.:f-»? cow 'S par day | month
Driving Licence No: _F'_E._EBWLW'L@HNHMMHN PAl o s per day / manth
Isaue Date: Date of Birth Dalivary Service
i il susToTALS | 7. |
| o ————— — —
VEHICLE CHECK LIST PETROL LEVEL 1
§ out | E [(va'| 12| ae ]| F
?'—’E in E | Y| w2 |34 | F
cx EXTENSION
i Caollechon Sarvice
=% Misc:
g AL C oy |
2 TOTALCHARGES S | ./ |
ul
'SE Rented Out By:
=2
S5 RIGHT FRONT ToP Q%h E
ACCESSORIES CHECK Hirer's Signature
[ 1 Ashtray [ ] ciglighter [ ] STyre
] STD Toals ] Jack 1 Hub Caps
Addition Driver's Signature
[ ] Radio/Cass [ ] cD [T Cartridges

| had read and agreed 10 the tarms and conditions an both sides of this agreement. If | have presenied a charge/credit card for payment, | agreed
thal all amounts payable undet this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed 10 thal account and my signature above will
be considarad to have been made on the charga/cmdit card vouchar All informations | had given A & T CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD. in connection

with this agreement is trug
* IMPORTANT

WoE e

VEMICLE | STAICTLY FOR SINLAMORE USE DL

(mLY PERSDAS ASOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WiITH MDSEE THAN I YEARS DRVING ERFERENMCE AUTHONSED LICENSED AND SIGNSG THIS AQREEMENT Wiy DONE THE VERICLE
ALL PRIECNG AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ANL THE NEBPOMSIRLITY 0F THE HIFER. AN ADMIRIETRATIVE CHARGE Wil BE | TVIED O ANY TRAFFIC WOLATIONE REDIRECTED
THE HIFER SHALL BE LABLE FOR ERCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE AETURM AT THE RETE SHOWN PER MOUR O PER DAy, mCLUSIVE OF CIW ANDUOR P WHERE APPLICABLE
i CASE OF ACTIDENT, THE HIRER BHdll REFOT 7O AENTAL FFCE IMMEDATILY iF THERS 2 FDDLY RULMIES A FOLICE SERCET MUST BE MADE WITHIN 2 MO0

AND MAY NOT BE ORVEN DUT OF BINGAPORD WITHOUT PRICH CONBENT OF THE COMPANY & & T CAR RENTAL PTE LTD.

RETURAN OF VERICLE - THE WIRER | DAIVE 15 AEDURAED TO SION 0 THE COLLMN “SIGNATURE OF HIRER | DRIVERT FAMLING WHICH THE DAY AMD T INGERTED BELOW SHALL BE
DEEMED T BE THE DAY AND TISE THE YEHICLE 1R RETUSNED TO A & T CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEFTED AS DONCLUSIVE EVDENCE OF THE SAME AND

SHALL NOT BE CHALLENGED OR DUESTIDNED O ANY ACTOUNT WHATSOEVER

DATEIN | TIMEIN |MILEAGE| CHECKED BY

REMARMKS

-

i G schen

gL

SIGMATURE OF HIREA | DRIVER

|



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fagtlans
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - o
i Case | houified Est Submitred | &g Assgred Adj Rpe Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status ——.
v |10 Sep 2018 ;g_,? 010 $§2,450.00 | 5$2,450.00 Panding for Survey
- oo djngs | | S ssommis | |_vien tot Cancel Cave |

Reforonce

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
|Insured: | LCRF PTELTD, Co. Reg. Mo 201624537

|
. HOCKHUA TONIC PTE LTD, Co Reg. No.: 200210276G

~T07/09/2018 18:00 - 58
GBE423BE Date of Loss: | a3 manths and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

TP / 240403292656 I-E:‘E""’" 0999494813 (Comprahensive)

| Policy Mo,
| {Claimant):

SLFI7705 SDITVIDERE/VOVALD

o Exemss: |
J-mart Motor Pte Ltd (HQ) Bik 5 Defu Lane 10, #01-578, 539186 Defu Lane - Tel: 63430934

AIG Asias Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-541%-3000 ... [Handled by Chaw, Mavis] Chew. Mavis@alg.com

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5221 B611
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING) | Final Rpt due 20/09/2018]
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compase Case Mail |

| There are ng mall for this case
|

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™! View All | _Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Croatod On Done?
o results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp... 15/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBE4238E (24040329265G)
. TP
HOCKHUA TONIC PTE LTD
Sep 7 2018 6:00PM

[LCRF PTE LTD]
J-mart Motor Pte Ltd

Composs Wew Letter | Upioad vides | Upimad Ausis

Page 1 of 2

Upioad Documents | _ Uplood Photos

Video  fiveromse V]| B
Mo |Finilred On AlLG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (5G] Thumbmnall | Print
1 |13/09/18 15:10 | OI Video - Accident - Load MOV |
Lettars/ Correspondances - [1perpase [V B4
No | Finaized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |(Deatt) Third Party Express Setttement - Payment Breakdown (1] £t |
|
Photos/Images persage V] A
Mo |Relsbel/Recrder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SLF3T70S (Insd veh) Model: ISSAN NV200 1.5 D MT ABS
GBE4238E (TP veh) RBAG 2WD 6DR (A)
| Date of Accident: |07/09/2018
Global Sum Settlement | | [ ] Yes | [X] No
Repair Estimate $ 4,454 34
Final Repair Cost b1 262150
Loss of Use $ days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) . 50000| 5 days
LTA / GIA Search Fee '$ 0.00
Others: g 0.00
i3
Final Setilement Sum $ 3,121.50

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [ X] NO [Kindlyindicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

B} For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Lighility; (%) Assessed Liability (%) (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain coliisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |d-Mart Molor Ple Lid 5 3.121.50
2) 15
15 Oct
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisalion to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report/ Bill (if any)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg no 1sssor1ass)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@/kkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CCE&/LCR18016530/APA302

Date: 15/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid.  Policy No. 0999994813
Fimimant Vehicle peazase insured Vehicle No: SLF3770S
Date of Loss: O7/09/2018 MNature of Claim TP Claim No: 2404032626506
QESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBE423BE
Make & Model: A SMTACARMOINDIEDR Erge e K9KC400D054919
Reg. Date: 281172015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: VSKYBAM20ZD115135
Colour: Yellow Odometer BB083 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accideni Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 175/70 R14C Rear Tyre Size: 175/70 R14C
Front Left Side: Roadstone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Roadstone 8 mm
Froni Right Side; Roadstone B mm Rear Right Side: Roadstone 6 mm
The abowve values represent the remaining tyre roads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Parts 2,802.93 218183 621.00 2216
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,360.00 920.00 440.00 3235
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 4,162.93 3,101.93 1,061.00 2549
Approved Total [Overridden) (55) 2,450.00
{55) 416293 2,450.00 1.71283 41,15
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 291.41 171.50 119.91 41.15
Nett Amount (5%) 4,454.34 2,621.50 1,6832.84 41.15
+ Car Rental (5.0 x $$100.00/day) (5%) 500.00
Natt Liability (58) 3,121.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10v09/2018
Date Inspected 10/08/2018  Inspected At J-mart Motar Pte Lid (HQ)
Blk & Defu Lane 10, #01-578
Singapore 538186
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Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE Thes report repressats cur fndings af e tme and place of inspection weted hersin. Such inspecion Ao bean camed out o the basf of pur
knowledoe and abitfy bul amy ather dabilty under any ofher circumsiances [ hemby oapressly arcluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PariNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR LH DOOR Dented 1.164 TOFN *1.164 TOFN
2 1 *NV 200 EMBLEM Necessary T9.90FN *TO.90FN
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Defarmed 624 BOFN *624 BOFN
4 1 *REAR BUMPER LH RETAINER Necessary 3330FN *33.30FN
5 1 *REAR BUMPER LH REFLECTOR Cut 55.00FN *5500FN
B 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 250.00FS *200.00FS
7 1 *END PAMNEL Repair AT1.00FS *-FS
g8 1 *TOKM/H STICKER Mecessary 10.00FS *10.00FS
8 1 '6 PAX STICKER Mecassary 10.00FS *10.00FS
10 1 *CO LOGOD MNecassary 250.00FS *150.00F5
" 1 *REAR WICREEN GUM Necassary S50.00FS *50.00FS

F=Fmanchise part. 5=SpoNefl. N=NaifflemDisc

Sub Total (55) 2,998.70 2,377.70

- Nett ltem Discount on N items 10.00/10.00% (5%) 195.77 195.77

Total Parts (S§) 2.802.93 2.181.93

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING New 600.00 400.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING Mew 600.00 400.00

3 REMOVE & REFIT REAR LH DOOR GLASS Mew 80.00 B0.00

4 TRANSFER DOOR PARTS Mew 80.00 80,00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,360.00 920.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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